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MEMORANDUM

To: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAO

From: Chris D. Jones MCIP, RPP

Date: October 29, 2015

Re: Pre-consultation Comments on a Proposed Application for Consent

(Derek Martin}

BACKGROUND

On September 3, 2015, an in-house consultation meeting was held with Mr. Nathan
Manrin, who is a sclicifor retained by Mr. Derek Martin. The purpose of the meefing was
to discuss two proposed applications for consent for lands located in Part Lot 277 and
278. Concession 2, N.E. The subject lands have a total lot area of approximately 18.2
hectares (45 acres} and are cumrently occupied by a detached dwelling.

The proposal would involve two applications for consent, described below:

1. To sever the existing residential dwelling leaving a retained agriculiural parcel of
approximately 17.4 hectares {43 acres); and,

2. To further sever the retained agricultural parcel along the boundary of a current
drainage easement known as the McCue Drainage Works 1989, The severed
portion north of the drainage easement would be conveyed o the abutting
farmer to the north and the retained lot, with a resuliant lot area of
approximately 13.75 hectares {34 acres] would be maintained by Mr. Martin and
used for “agriculture purposes only {APO)".

The attached skefches prepared by Mr. Martin illustrate the objectives of the proposed
severances,

OFFICIAL PLAN

The lands subject to the proposed severances are located primarily in the Agricuitural
designation of the Official Plan. Generally speaking, both the Provincial Policy
Statement (2014] and the Township's Official Plan discourage ot creation and
fragmentation within prime agricultural areas.

There are several operative Official Plan policies that relate o this proposal that require
consideration, these policies are paraphrased on the following page:
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1. Section 5.2.2 [g) reguires farm parcels fo be sufficiently large and does not
permit the fragmentation of agricultural land holdings into parcels inappropriate
for typical local agriculfural operations.

2. Section 5.2.5 (b} (i} of the Official Plan permifs the creation of new lofs for
“agricultural uses". The policy requires that new parcels are “sufficienily large to
maintain flexibility for future changes in the type and size of agricultural
operations”. The policy aiso states that new lots for agriculiural uses shall be
approximately 40 hectares in area.

3. Section 5.2.5 (b} [iil) of the Official Plan permits the creation of a residential lot for
the sole purpose of severing a surplus dweling from an existing farm
consolidated with a another existing farm business. In doing so, the resultant farm
parcel is fo be zoned in @ manner that restricts future construction of a dwelling
and furthermore, the owner seeking the severance is required o own land within
the Township or within 1 kilometre of the municipal boundary.

4. Section 5.2.5 (b) [v) permits the granting of consents for “legal or fechnical
reasons” provided the consent daes not permit the creation of new building iot.

ZONING BY-LAW

The minimum lot area for an agricuitural lot in the General Agricultural (A1) Zone in 18
hectares. The resultant “APO" lot would therefore not be compliant with this minimum
reguirement.

ANALYSIS

In our opinion, the removal of a surplus farm dwelling and the removal/merger of iands
north of the municipal drain from fhe existing parcel would resuit in the creation of a
small agricultural parcel by Township standards.

In reviewing the Provincial Policy Statement and locat Official Plan policies with respect
to lot creation in prime agriculfural areas we believe the underlying tenet of these
policies is to minimize fragmentation of agricultural lands. Although this proposal
resonates with some aspects of provincial and local planning policy, we find it to be at
odds with other aspects of thase policies.

Given that the applicant is the owner of an abutting farm parcel 1o the ot subject to
this proposal, locaied in Part Lot 278, Concession 1, NE, if the proposed consent
applicafions were io proceed, it would be recommended that the resultant farm
parcel be consolidated or merged in fitle with this abutting farm parcel. In our opinion
this would fulfil alf of the primary policy objectiives of the Official Plan, by allowing the
severance of a surplus dwelling as well as a boundary adjustment, while at the same
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fime consolidating the residual farm parce! with another farm parcel fo ensure the
resultant agriculfural parcel remains large enough to accommodate a full range of
future agriculfural uses.

ff you have any comments with respect o this memo, please do noi hesitate to call me.

[ would recommend that you forward this memo in the interest of pre-consultation to
the applicant’s agent and also provide a copy to Councit for information purposes.

Respecif

Chris D. Jones MCIP, RPP
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